Final Approved – September 11, 2017 Draft – July 31, 2017

MINUTES CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING Tuesday, July 11, 2017

CALL TO ORDER – The July 2017, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by President Thelma Atkinson on Tuesday, Jul. 11, 2017, at 9:30am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Joyce Turner was present.

WELCOME - Thelma Atkinson welcomed those present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

GENERAL –Thelma Atkinson referred members to the bulletin board for business cards, other guild events, quilt shows, items for sale, and the Treasurers Report. Thelma announced the Newsletter deadline is August 15th and to submit articles to Lynn Woods. Thelma praised Lynn for the latest Newsletter. Thelma welcomed one new member and guests who introduced themselves. Thelma announced July and August birthdays.

PRESENTATION OF GIFTS TO THE COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS -

Lou Dunne from Comfort Givers introduced each of the 10 community organizations representatives and presented them with a total of 338 items including quilts, burp cloth, pillowcases, and receiving blankets. Quilts were donated to the following organizations:

A New Start for Moms: Jonathan Casa Pacifica: Juliana Thiessen Kids for Kids: Camilla Life Center of Ventura County: Debbie Lighthouse Rescue Mission-Women & Children: Melanie RAIN: David river dwellers aid inner city network Safe Harbor: Susan Becker Senior Concerns: No speaker VCMC Children Infusion Center, Robyn VCMC Neonatal Unit: No speaker

SPEAKER CONTRACTS - Rose-Marie Gamboa reported that speakers are booked up to January 2019. Rose-Marie asked that if members have a favorite speaker, to please let her know and drop requests in the purple box at her table.

VICE PRESIDENT – Sandra Bunker reported she attended the SCCQG meeting with Gerry Olsen. Sandra announced that Emerging Light, a special SCCQG exhibit at Road to California 2018, was discussed at the meeting and Gerry spoke on the roll of parliamentarians. Sandy announced that SCCQG meetings are quarterly.

QUILT SHOW – Thelma reminded members to get their quilts ready for Quilt Show 2018 as 200+ quilts are needed. Thelma announced the next quilt show meeting is Monday, Sep. 6, 2017, at Pamuela Hodson's residence.

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – July 11, 2017 – Page 2

BLOCK OF THE MONTH – Jackie Tucker announced the block of the month as pinwheels, which she made on her computer and is the only source for the pattern. Jackie requested members let her know if they would like to receive block of the month instructions by email. Jackie announced that for those members that do custom work, a couple of ladies are requiring a custom/commercial quilter. Jackie announced Chris Grimm as the block of the month winner. Jackie suggested when making a block of the month, to make an extra to keep so you'll have a sampler at the end of the year.

WORKSHOPS – Maria Ring announced three upcoming workshops: September is machine quilting with Jenny Lyon; October is appliqué with Rita Verocca; and November is Marcia Stein with sign up to come. Maria reported she developed a Workshop critique form so she can better serve Members and asked that completed forms be submitted to her.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Thelma Atkinson announced the July 2017 raffle ticket winners and the winner of the "sign in" award fat quarter pack.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING – Tuesday, September 12, 2017, at the Pleasant Valley Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Thelma Atkinson at 11:23.

Joyce Turner, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on Sep. 11, 2017. 07/31/2017